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MEMORANDUM 

To: The Honorable County Executive Satpal Singh Sidhu and Honorable Members of 
the County Council   

Through:  Elizabeth Kosa, Director 

From: Andrew Hester, Real Estate Coordinator 

Date: February 16, 2024 

Re: A Resolution Vacating a Portion of County Road and an Unnamed Alley within 
the Amended Plat of South Wickersham 

The attached petition asks for vacation of a portion of County Road and an Unnamed Alley 
within the Amended Plat of South Wickersham 

Based on a Fair Market Valuation (FMV) of surrounding comparable properties, the estimated 
value of the area to be vacated is approximately $3,600.00. 

Recommended Action 
The County Engineer’s report has been prepared and is being submitted as in favor of this road 
vacation.  It is recommended that the County Council set a hearing date for the requested 
vacation request, publish the vacation request and direct County staff to post the appropriate 
public notices. 

Please contact me at extension 6216 if you have any questions regarding this action. 

Encl. 
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